
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Title Company 

FROM:  Community Development Department, Land Use Team 

SUBJECT:  Notice of Application Owner/Occupant List 

 

Please provide a list of the owners or occupants of record of all properties within a 
500-foot radius.  

Project Name/Number:  

 

TITLE COMPANY AND APPLICANT CERTIFICATION 

TITLE COMPANY CERTIFICATION 

I do herby certify that the following list of names and addresses, consisting of the 
attached pages from Clark County Assessor’s most current computer records, is the 
best of my knowledge correct.  

Signed by: _______________________________ Date: ______________________ 
                     (Title Company Official) 

For: _________________________________________________________________ 
                     (Company Name) 

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION 

I, the applicant, or agent for the applicant, have verified the attached ownership list 
with the attached Assessor’s map(s) and find that all tax parcel numbers include 
owners or occupants within 500-foot radius of the project site as shown on the 
Assessor’s map(s) have been listed by the Title Company. 

Applicant: _________________________________________________________________ 
                        (Print Name) 

Signed by: __________________________________ Date: __________________________ 


	Signed by: 
	Date: 
	For: 
	Applicant: 
	Signed by_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Project Name/Number: 


